MEMORANDUM

March 24, 199%

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (MCRAE)/5171.
RE: DOCKET NO. 9812538-WS - INVESTIGATION OF WATER AND

WASTEWATER RATES OF LAKE HAVEN UTILITY ASSOCIATION, LTD.
D/B/A LAKE WALES UTILITY CO., LTD. IN POLK COUNTY
FOR POSSIBLE OVEREARNINGS.

Please place the attached letter dated March 22, 1999 in the
docket file.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Quijano, Merchant)
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LEGAL DIVISION

Samantha McRae

Staff Counsel

State of Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 981258-WS-Investigation of water and wastewater rates of Lake Haven
Utility Associates, Ltd. d/b/a Lake Wales Utility Co., Ltd. in Polk County for possible
overearnings.

Dear Ms. McRae:

Pursuant to our meeting this letter shall waive the Public Service Commission statutory
limitations of fifteen (15) months for the review and final determination regarding the financial
statements of the Lake Wales Utility Co.

S,ﬁf;zcﬁely,

s
Mayk/R. Rubin
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